UNIVE (31TY OF CAMBRIDGE
Dapartment of fenetles
vhittingehome Lodg
Iy, Storey's ey,
QAMERIDGE.

5th Septenber, 1951.

Dear Horace,
: T oxpeet you will have scen the peper Ly Albert Dade in
the Annsle of Vethematicel Statistics, Vol 22,8 306-307.

I supnoae nelther you or I need be particulerly surprised
at a new epecies tranaforoed into itself by its ouc snd only
1111;3:-;115.&. Wihat is to me a little as ornishing is that 1t
seems to nrove Safa'a method of emuiersting the whole scries
should, in Pact, have turned out to Le apeurate and exhaunative.

I fornet now what his method was, but I do romember taling
it in some bewilderment to = young Prenchman, namaly H. Healot,
who heppened to be working in the department and he geriainly
thought that the original nethod was Donsense, in sddition
4o the fact that it w:a easy to seo that his method of ex~
plaining the diperopancy between your total and his by &
fault in the aveluation of one of your npecies Wag certainly
quite erromsous. 1 have not checked the musbers in Sade's
new apeclosges I have no doubt you will do if you have not
done so already snd 1 wonder 1f you have a cony of Code's
yrivetely published paper, for hfwever #nintelligible 1t nay
be, it would seem that he has struck something.

mith all kind regards to your femily,

Youra sincarely,



